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Jan Geiss

From: EUFORES - Dr. Jan Geiss [Secretary General] [jgeiss@eufores.org]
Sent: 11 February 2009 10:17
To: 100127.2622@compuserve.com
Subject: EUFORES Press Release - "City transport and energy policy - Barroso comes empty-

handed: MEPs welcome Covenant of Mayors but regret lack of financial support from
Barroso Commission"

Importance: High
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.EOT OM=JNLKMO =J@ AJAMCT LKHE?T
-=MMKNK ?KIAN AILOT$D=J@A@+ 2/5N RAH?KIA

.KQAJ=JO KB 2=TKMN >PO MACMAO H=?G KB
BEJ=J?E=H NPLLKMO BMKI -=MMKNK .KIIENNEKJ

=HE /OUENANS OF 7AWOQR IR A BIG RSEP FOQVAQD ON SHE !GQEENING! OF SHE 1>"R
SQANRPOQS AND ENEQGW POLICW% RAWR A CQORR&PAQSW GQOTP OF 71:R & ALL
7EMBEQR OF 1>29;1<’ #*$

=HE 1: HAD CALLED FOQ A RSQASEGIC ALLIANCE BESVEEN SHE 1> INRSISTSIONR AND
SHE CISIER AND QEGIONR OF 1TQOPE & NOSABLW IN SHE 4ALL QEPOQS ON ENEQGW
EFFICIENCW’

<PEAKING AHEAD OF SHE /OUENANS OF 7AWOQR CEQEMONW ON =TERDAW% *)
2EBQTAQW% SHE 71:R RAID,

!8DA /9 JAA@N ?KIIEOOA@ ?EOEAN =J@ MACEKJN OK OPMJ /9 O=MCAON =J@
HACENH=OEKJ EJOK ?KJ?MAOA EJQANOIAJON BKM ?HEI=OA ?D=JCA IEOEC=OEKJ
=J@ AJAMCT NA?PMEOT%

!.EOEAN @AOAMIEJA PM>=J IK>EHEOT L=OOAMJN# =MA GAT EJ ODA MAJKQ=OEKJ
KB >PEH@EJCN =J@ ?=J =?O =N ?HPNOAMN KB AS?AHHAJ?A BKM ODA @AQAHKLIAJO
KB MAJAR=>HA AJAMCT =J@ AJAMCT ABBE?EAJ?T OA?DJKHKCEAN%

!;A =MA @AHECDOA@ OK NAA NK I=JT /9 ?EOEAN ?KIIEOOA@ OK CA=MEJC PL
EJQANOIAJO EJ ?HEI=OA$BMEAJ@HT EJBM=NOMP?OPMA%!

.TS AR SO SHE FTNDING OF SHE INISIASIUE% SHE 71:R COMPLAINED SHAS
/OMMIRRION :QERIDENS .AQQORO VAR COMING SO MEES SHE MAJOQ CISW LEADEQR
EMPSW&HANDED’ =HE /OMMIRRION HAD PQOMIRED SO EAQMAQK Y +)) MILLION
FQOM SHE 1> BTDGES’ =HEW RAID,
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!;A RAMA O=GAJ =>=?G OD=O ODA U )&& IEHHEKJ A=MI=MGA@ BKM "NI=MO
AJAMCT ?EOEAN" EJ ODA BM=IARKMG KB ODA A?KJKIE? MA?KQAMT LH=J R=N
@MKLLA@ H=NO RAAG >T .KIIENNEKJ 5MANE@AJO -=MMKNK =J@ DEN ?=>EJAO%
0KMOPJ=OAHT EO EN JKO 5MANE@AJO -=MMKNK RDK D=N ODA H=NO N=T KJ ODEN $ EO
REHH >A = ?K$@A?ENEKJ LMK?A@PMA REOD BPHH @A?ENEKJ LKRAMN BKM ODA /5%
;A ODAMABKMA ?=HH KJ ODA ?EOEAN MALMANAJOA@ =O ODA .KQAJ=JO OK NLA=G
PL =J@ DAHL PN CAO I=FKMEOT NPLLKMO EJ ODA /5 =J@ ODA .KPJ?EH BKM =J
EJJKQ=OEQA BEJ=J?E=H EJNOMPIAJO OD=O ?KPH@ DAHL BEJ=J?A ?KIIEOOA@
?EOEAN" ?HEI=OA EJQANOIAJON%!

=HE 71:R AQGTE SHAS Y +)) MILLION PLACED IN A DEDICASED !CLIMASE RCHEME!
AS SHE 1TQOPEAN 5NUERSMENS .ANK% MASCHED BW A COQQERPONDING AMOTNS
FQOM 15. QEREQUER% COTLD HELP SO QAIRE A MTLSIBILLION ETQO FTND AND
RIGNIFICANSLW INCQEARE SHE UOLTME OF CHEAP LOANR SAQGESED SO CLIMASE
INUERSMENSR BW CISIER’

!/9 ?EOEAN =HMA=@T D=QA LMKFA?ON EJ ODA LELAHEJA RKMOD NAQAM=H >EHHEKJ
APMKN =J@ BPJ@EJC ?KPH@ >A A=NEHT =Q=EH=>HA REOD MACPH=M ?=HHN BKM
LMKLKN=HN =J@ NDKMO @A=@HEJAN% 2=GEJC ODANA D=LLAJ >T B=?EHEO=OEJC
=??ANN OK ?DA=L HK=JN RKPH@ @AHEQAM IP?D B=NOAM MAHEAB EJ ODA ?PMMAJO
?MENEN NEOP=OEKJ OD=J ODA IA=NPMAN LMKLKNA@ EJ ODA -=MMKNK LH=J%!

3KOAN OK /@EOKMN+
#*$ 71:R INUOLUED INCLTDE SHERE 7EMBEQR OF 1>29;1<,

7ECHSILD ;OSHE #:<1% :QERIDENS 1>29;1<$
/LATDE =TQMER #3QEENR(12-% ?ICE&:QERIDENS 1>29;1<$
2IONA 4ALL #-601% ?ICE&:QERIDENS 1>29;1<$
>MBEQSO 3TIDONI #3>1$
-NDEQR @IJKMAN #1::$

,>KPO /9046/7
1>29;1< & SHE 1TQOPEAN 2OQTM FOQ ;ENEVABLE 1NEQGW <OTQCER & IR A
1TQOPEAN PAQLIAMENSAQW NESVOQK AND AN INDEPENDENS 8ON&:QOFIS
9QGANIXASION AIMED AS PQOMOSING QENEVABLE ENEQGW IN1TQOPE’
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